
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Andrew Parker <andrew@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 5:08 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: David_Luna@xtoenergy.com 
Subject: 72-hour Sampling Notice for Closure at Nash Unit #29 Modular Impoundment 

Hello Mike: 

Please accept this email as the 72-hour closure sampling notice for the below site: 

Nash Unit #29 Modular Impoundment located in Section 13 T23S R29E Eddy County NM (API # 30-015-29434). Either on 
Tuesday Nov. 13 or Wednesday Nov. 14 t h we will perform post closure sampling as described in the June 13, 2012 C-144 
Closure section. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Andrew Parker 
RT Hicks Consultants 
Ph: 505-266-5004 
Cell: 505-350-5535 

From: Andrew Parker rmailto:andrew@rthicksconsult.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'Jones, Brad A., EMNRD'; 'David_Luna@xtoenergy.com' 
Subject: RE: 72-hour Notice of Closure for Nash Unit #29 Modular Impoundment 

More info: 

This is for XTO Energy. API # 30-015-29434. Unit Letter J Section 13 T23S R29E. 

Andrew Parker 
RT Hicks Consultants 
Ph:505-266-5004 
Cell: 505-350-5535 

From: Andrew Parker rmailto:andrew@rthicksconsult.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 12:06 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'Jones, Brad A., EMNRD'; 'David_Luna@xtoenergy.com' 
Subject: 72-hour Notice of Closure for Nash Unit #29 Modular Impoundment 

Mike: 

Please accept this email as the 72-hour notice to NMOCD for closure of the Nash Unit #29 Modular Impoundment 
located in Section 13 T23S R29E Eddy County NM. Hicks Consultants will oversee closure activities as presented in the C-
144. We will submit all required forms at the completion of the closure. We will begin closure activities after October 
18th. 

l 



Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Andrew Parker 
RT Hicks Consultants 
Ph: 505-266-5004 
Cell: 505-350-5535 


